
Memorandum 

 

 To: Blount County Budget Committee    

 From:   Blount County Homeland Security- Emergency Management Agency 

 

           Date:   November 4, 2024 

           Subject: 2024 State Homeland Security Program Grant county grant worksheet    

  

Please see the following county grant worksheet for the following grant application 

 

2024 State Homeland Security Program Grant  
 

Attached please see the county grant worksheet for the 2024 State Homeland Security 

Program Grant application. This funding would cover the $51,250.00 to cover the cost of 

technology upgrades at the Blount County Emergency Operations Center in the Blount 

County E-911 Emergency Communications Center as well as Level A hazmat suits to be 

assigned to hazmat teams with Blount County Fire Protection District, the City of Alcoa 

Fire Department and the City of Maryville Fire Department. The deadline for submitting 

this November 25, 2024.   
 

Thanks, 

 

Lance Coleman, EMA Director 

865 273-5837                  

 


